STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

September 9, 1988

POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 383-6161
Exxon Corporation Attn: Stephen Johnson
P.0. Box 1600

Midtand, TX 79702

Re: Downhole Commingle
M.G. Penrose #2-H
Section 13, T22S, R37E

Gentlemen:

Your intention to perform the work necessary to downhole
commingle the Blinebry, Tubb and Drinkard zones in the
above-referenced well has been approved.

R-8707 requires that the District Office set the percentage
allocations for each zone. When the work is completed,
please submit a written request to this office along with
your test information in order that we may establish the
percentage allocations.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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